Message

(FYDIBOHFZ3SPOLT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=876L423026784170%0D0D3831BA40934D-GONZALEZ, D]

From: Gonzalez, iris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Sent; 11/17/2022 11:56:23 PM

To: Collin, Robin [Collin Robin@epa.gov]

Subject: FW: Stakeholders to inciude in [RA roundtables

Hi Robin

Mol sure if you have anything Lo do with this but just sharing as an FYSA,

Take care!

Delia Iris Gonzalez {she/her/ella) {please call me Iris)
Chief of Staff for the Regional Administrator, Region &

{Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & 66 Tribal Nations]

LS. Environmental Protection Agency
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Datlas, Texas 75230
Office: (214} 6622107

Ce” Ex. 6 Parsonal Privacy {PP) E

From: Gonzalez, Iris

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:5C PM

Ta: Cortez Russell, Loni <Russell.Loni@epa.gove>
Subject: RE: Stakeholders to include in IRA roundtables

Sorry, one more!

Doug Lewin dougd@stoicenergyoonsulting. com. He funds and works closely with communities, philanthropy and state

partners so | think he'd have a unigue voice.
Thanks again.

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

Dallas, Texas 75230

Office: (214) 665-2107

ce”: Ex. § Personal Privacy {PP} :

Email; Gonalez ris@epa.gov

From: Gonzalez, Iris

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:42 PM

Ta: Cortez Russell, Loni <Russell Loni@eps gowvs
Subject: RE: Stakeholders to include in 1RA roundtables

Cops. Yvelte's email is fencelinewatch Zemail.com
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Thanks!

Delia Iris Gonzalez {she/her/ella} {please call me Iris)
Chief of Staff for the Regional Administrator, Region &
{Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & 66 Tribal Nations)

LL5. Environmental Protection Agency
12070 Elrn Street, Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75230

Office: (214) 665-21C7

Cell: : Ex. 6 Persanal Privacy (PP |

Email: Gonzalez risena.gov

From: Gonzalez, Iris

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:41 PM

To: Cortez Russell, Loni <Russelb Lonii@ens gowvs

Subject: Stakeholders to include in IRA roundtables

Hi Loni,

You may have some of these folks already on vour Hist but just in case..

Org Mame

Contact Person

Email

Mo Waste Louisiana

fane Patton, Direclor

fanefnewasiels org

Greater New Orleans interfaith Climate
Coalition

Pastor Gregory Manning,
Chair

grannin Ex. 6 Persanal Privacy (PP}

Logan Burke

Alliance for affordable
Energy

lpgan@®alldenerpy.org

Funder Coliaborative on Oil and Gas

Ryan Alexander,
Independent Consultant

Aralexnand ex s Personal Privacy {PP)

Cammission Shift

Virginia Palacias, Executive
Director

viglacios®@oommissionshift.arg

lennifer Hadavia

Air Alliance Houston,
Executive Birector

jenniferdairaliiancehouston.org

Fenceline Watch

Yvette Arrellanc

EIP

lHan Levin

ILavin@environmentslintegrity.org

Pubslic Citizen

Adrian Shelley

ashelleyicitizen.org

Bloomberg Foundation

Bakevah Nelson, Director of
Initiatives

bakevahnelsol ex e personal privacy (PR

LE.AD Apency Local Env. Action
Demanded

Rebecca Jlim, Executive
Director

imfnecl com

Met Cares Foundalion

Nate Morris, Community
Organizing Manager

nate@metearesfoundation.com
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LE.AD Agency Local Env. Action

Demanded Ear| Hatley, Grand River
Waterkeeper ehatley@neck.com

Alliance for &Hordable Engrgy logan@aildenerpy.org
Concerned Citizens of 5t John Robert Taylor brengla) e ermonemay o |

Pater Digre paterdigr! ex s rersonal privacy (#p) |

grnanniry Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) !

oy healthveulf o
nagmifhegthvoulf org

Louisiana Buckel Brigade Anne Rolfes annef@labucketbrigade.crg

Ao Waste Louisiana lane Patton, Direclor fanefinowastela org

Faproot Earth icarterf@taproct.earth jessica ®aeclpoorg

Bhewpn South Center for £) beverhw@dseel ore: woniguehiddsce] orp
rrreyesieomimissionshift.org

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
Cellt] e & personal Privacy PPy
Emalt Gunrais mIsuweha. goy
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